EWELL N. WALSH /7 /,b“’

PETROLEUM ENGINEER CONSULTANT ]ﬂL
EXECUTIVE BLDG. - 413 W. MAIN U/
P. O. BOX 254 _

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

87401 TELEPHONE 8US. 325-8203

April 2, 1973

AIRMAIL

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Ref: Chace 0il Compan
Jicarilla 70, Well No. 3
Gallup-Dakota Dual 0il Well,
Unit C, 1080'FML, 1590'FWL,
SGC. 33"1'2“““, NOMIP QHQ Y
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Please consider this letter as a request on behalf of
the sbove-referred-to operator to have a hearing before the
New Mexico Oil Comservation Commission. It is requested
the hearing be scheduled as soon as possible.

A hearing is requested to comsider, but not limited to,
the following:

1. Approval to downhole commingle production from
an Undes ted Gallup 0il Pool and an Undesignated
Dakota 0il Pool in the well bore of the above-
referred-to well.

2. Procedure whereby similar approval may be granted
administratively for other wells to be drilled
{n the area of the above-referred-to well.

3. Create a new oil pool based upon the above-
referred-to well as the discovery well. Said
pool to be comprised of:

Towmship 24 Rorth e & West, N.M.P.M.
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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. -2- April 2, 1973

Your consideration to schedule the requested hearing
as soon as possible would be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

= e L (D b b
Ewell N. Walsh, P. E.

ENW: 1t

cc:Chace 0il Company, 313 Washington, S. E.,
— Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108
New Msxico Oil Conservation Commission, 1000 Rio Brazos Road,
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Geological Survey, U. S. Dept. of the Interior,
P. O. Box 1809, Durango, Colorado 81301
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